

# Sarah Beth Andrews

Voice | Acting | Musical Theatre

**[www.sarahbethandrews.com](http://www.sarahbethandrews.com)**

[sarah@sarahbethandrews.com](mailto:sarah@sarahbethandrews.com)

## Profile

A professional singer/actress with a passion for teaching/directing. With 15+ years of training and performing experience I use my skills and knowledge to excite and educate students/cast members. Whether coaching one on one or directing a group, my goal is to create a positive learning environment and to guide performers to achieve excellence. I am a proud member of Actor's Equity Association (AEA) and The National Association of Teachers of Singing (NATS).

## Experience

### **NEW JERSEY ACADEMY OF MUSIC (2022 - PRESENT)**

- Teacher: private voice

### **ACTING OUT (2021 - 2022)**

- Teacher: private voice

### **MONMOUTH MUSIC ACADEMY (2020 - PRESENT)**

- Teacher: private voice, acting, beginner piano
- Director: MMA Musical Theatre Summer Workshop (2021) 8 week performance program

### **SWEET MUSIC ACADEMY (2019 - 2021)**

- Teacher: private voice, acting
- Director: SMA Musical Theatre Showcase Classes: reoccurring 6 week performance program

### **FREELANCE**

- Private Studio Teacher: voice, acting, audition prep, reel prep, master classes
- Monmouth University: reoccurring guest instructor (voice) for MU Players

## Education

Montclair State University - BFA Musical Theatre

## Skills

Classical voice training (Berton Coffin's Overtone of Bel Canto Technique); IPA; Specialty in Broadway repertoire; Excellent time management; Great with children; Basic piano (can play chords, scales, melody lines, warm ups), Vocal pedagogy/health nerd.